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TO:     All Bidders 

 

FROM:   City of Cambridge 

 

DATE:    August 15, 2023 

 

RE:         File No. 11125 – Elevator Maintenance and Repair at Various Locations - Addendum 

No. 1 

This addendum is comprised of the following: 

 

1. Questions and Answers 

 

The following questions were asked answered: 

 

QUESTION 1: May I have a copy of the elevator bid results from the previous time this contract 

was out for bid. 

ANSWER: Please see attached tab sheet. 

QUESTION 2: Can you please provide the last bid results for our review. 

ANSWER: Please see attached tab sheet. 

QUESTION 3: Do you have the bid pricing from the last time this was bid out? 

ANSWER: Please see attached price sheet. 

 

 

All other details remain the same. 

 

Elizabeth Unger 

Purchasing Agent       Addendum No. 1 
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00009201 - Elevator Maintenance and Repair at Various
Locations 07/09/2020

ELEVATORS
Name of Bidder Base Value Alt No. 1 Alt No. 2 Alt No. 3 Alt No. 4

 
BBE Corporation dba Buckley Elevator $0.01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
27 Congress Street, Su 205-5
Salem, Ma 01970
Addendums:
Comments: This bid could not be considered. This tab sheet has been
updated to correct a clerical error.

 
United Elevator Company $493,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
165 Enterprise Drive
Marshfield , MA 02050
Addendums:
Comments: AWARDED

 








